
 

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 
 
THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager E-SIGN: 
FROM:  Javier Vargas, Utility Director 
DEPARTMENT: Utilities 
 
DATE: 9/9/2022     MEETING DATE: 9/27/2022  
 
SUBJECT / TOPIC: Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) Cooperative 
Funding Program  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Utilities Department would like to submit a SWFWMD 
Cooperative Funding Grant Applications for consideration of FY24 funding. 
 

1) Aquifer Storage and Recovery Well System – Bidding/Construction – Total project 
$424,750 – Grant Request $212,375 

2) Toilet Rebate Program Phase 10 – Total Project $33,000 – Grant Request $16,500 
 
The SWFWMD applications require a Priority Listing Letter that outlines the City’s priority ranking 
of the projects and also the Funding Commitment letter that states the City has the matching 
funds.   
 
SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Four: Upgrade and Maintain City Infrastructure and Facilities 
 
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Consent Motion 
 
              
 
Yes     N/A 
☒   ☐ Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting) 

 ☐   ☒ City Attorney Reviewed/Approval 
☐   ☒ Risk Management Review 
☒   ☐ Finance Department Review/Approval 

Funds Availability (account number): 421-1204-535.63-00, 421-1203-533.64-00, 
421-1203-533.31-00 

 
Original(s) attached: Grant Applications, Priority Listing Letter and Funding Commitment Letter 
 
cc:  Linda Senne, Finance Director 
  


	MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

